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DATE: January 15,2004 
TO: All Parties of Record 
FROM: Jennifer Brubaker, Senior Attorney, Office of the General C o u n s e b s  
RE: Docket No. 020233-E1 - Review of GridFlorida Regional Transmission Organization 

(RTO) Proposal. 

As indicated in the Order Revising Procedure and Establishing New Workshop 
Controlling Dates (Order No. PSC-03- 14 14-PCO-E1, issued December 15,2009, staff is providing 
a list of specific issues that will be addressed at the March 17-1 8,2004, Pricing Issues Workshop. 
Those issues include: 

1 .  Regional State Committees 
2. Pricing and jurisdictional issues 
3. Participation funding 
4. Cost Recovery 
5. Cut-off dates for existing transmission agreements and facilities 
6. Mitigation of cost shifts due to elimination of short-term wheeling revenues 
7. Review of current regulatory/legislative environment 
8. Continued review of RTO costs and benefits 

The Applicants will provide a draft position for each of these identified issues by February 
26,2004. Parties are to provide their responses to the Applicants’ drafi positions by March 1 1,2004. 
Both the draft positions and the responses should be circulated through the GridFlorida Email 
Exploder List, GridFlorida@frcc.com. This is a restricted list and only those individuals whose 
names are on the list may use it. If you wish to be added to the exploder list, please contact Anne 
Brown at ABrown@frcc.com. 

The March workshop will be held in Room 140, Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 
Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida. The workshop will begin at 9:30 a.m. If you have any 
questions about the workshop, please contact Roberta Bass at (850) 413-6654 or 
rbass@psc.state.fl.us. 

We are looking forward to a productive workshop in March. 
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